
UNITED NATIONS 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 

Pf(CPARATORY COlTFDIIBlWE l'OR THC UHTI1DD HL'rIOU3 COllli'EHCHCE on PilOHJJ3ITIOUS 
OR RESTRICTIONS or USE or C:CRTATIT ·CONVEilfl'IOHAL ll.illAPONS '\-THICH MAY BE 

DEEMED TO B:C :CXCD8GIVELY :mmnrous OR 'l'O HAVE IlIDISC!llHIHAT.C E:D'FECTS 

• President: 

SUMMARY IIBCORD OF THE 21st PIEHARY MEJJTil;J"G 

held at the. Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on \!ednesday, 28 March 1979, at 10,30 a.m. 

Hr. Ju>ENIJI 

COl'l'filllT8 

General debate (continued) 

Tbis. record is subj2ct to correct:i.on. 

(Nigeria) . 

Participants wishin.'.; to mal;:e corrections should submit 'them in ,,1riting 
to the Official Records Editing Section, room E.6103, Palais des Natiop1:3, Geneva, 
within one weel:: of receivi!lG, the record in their ,mrking language. 

Corrections to the r Gcon,s of tbe r.1eetinzs of tbe l'rep2.ratory Conference at 
this session ,,ill 'be consolidated in a s.ine;le corrigendtun to be issued shortly after 
the end' of the se::rnion. 

GE, 79:-50825 



.A/CONF. 95/PREP. CONF ./rr/sR. a 
pac;e 2 

The meetinr.; Has called to order at 10.55 a.m. 

GEI'1ERAL DEBATE (agend~ item 3) (continued ) 

1. Mr. de ICAZJ~ (Mexico) said that be ,rs pleased tbat the Conference bad beGu.n 
considering subst1:t.11tive questions and tbe,t for the first t:une since 1974 it bad 
before it proposals from 2.11 tbe Geographical croups, includiDG the major military 
alliances. Tbe Conference bad already agreed on the 1n·ohibition of ,ieapons causing 
injury through non-detectable frao11ent s . 

2. There were, bm1ever, t,-Jo discouracing aspects. Tbe first; and most important, 
,,as tbe absence of many Nomber States, especially those which were developing 
countries not beloncing to an;r military allfo,nce, ubicb bad made valuable 
contributions at previous meetinc;s. No doubt some of those absences ,,iere due to 
discouracement at tbe lad~ of progress. If the progress of the preceding week uas 
maintained there iJas every hope that the September Conference would be better attended 
ancl more representative of uorld public opinion. 

3. The second discouraging aspect ·was the time factor. Growinc interest in the 
Conference's work bad led to such detailed analysis of the proposals that it 
sometimes seemed that the Conference i·Jas making no head,-my. Consequently there 
might not be enoue;h time to e;ive due attention either to all tbe proposals submitted 
on specific ,1eapons or to the general lec;al problems. 

4. At the precedinc session of the Preparatory Conference Mexico had submitted a 
preliminary outline of a universally applicable treaty (A/33/44, :p. 13), ,1hich had 
been intended to serve as a basis for discussion on tl1e desirability of establishing 
the prohibitions or restrictions· of the use of conventional lleapons in a convention 
on c;eneral lines, to ,1hich ,wuld be ndded 011t_ional protocols on specific weapons. 

5, There were three particular fea.tures th2.t bis clelec;ation thought should be 
included in tbe final document. The first ,,ms that the document should be such as 
to enable a.11 countries to 2.ccede to a convention on general lines and to those 
optional i)rotocols that they considered thr-y could s ic;n in tJ-n light of their 
geographical circumstances 1:1nd tbeir defence responsibilities and nee els. Such a 
structure would mean that at the end of the Conference a convention and probably one 
or more protocols could be o.vailable which all countries could si5n, together with 
_other optional protocols whose signc1torics wouJ.d increase as the position of the 
various countries chaneed. 

6. ':;:}1e second feature 1;1as closely related to the fact that international 
b1.unanitarian la,,J might progress more rapidly in some rei:;ions tban in otbers, 
provided that such progress was respected by all. Consequently Me;::ico \Jished to 
emphasize the obligation to respect regional or subreg ional decisions concerninc; 
self-imposed limits on tbe transfer and use of certain conventional ,,eapons, both 
for humanitarian reasons relatinc to armed conflicts and for humani.tarian 
considerations concerninG the waste of resources needed for food, heal th, education 
and r;eneral ,·Jelfare. There must accordin,c;ly be an obligation to '·respect such 
voluntary moves to ban or restrict 1-1eapons. • ' 

7. The third feature the document must have ,,as a system of continuing revie·w to 
permit periodical analysis of developments and amendment, as required, of exis,ting 
optional protocols, or the adoption of nm, protocols dealinG with _n~u types of ' . 
iJeapon. Mexico, toeetber with other countries, bad drc.nm attention to the need for 
a review arrangement frorn the very outset of th::) Diplomatic Conference on tbe 
Tieaffirmation and Development of Intern2.tional Humanitarian Law Applicable in 
Armed Conflicts, in 1974, but thus far had not received sufficient support. Tbe 



A/COHF. 95/PREP. CONF ./II/SR. 21 
pac;e 3 

General AssemblJr, hm1ever, in its resolution 32/152 conveninr:: the Confe1·ence on 
convention2cl ,1eapons, referrecJ_ to D. system of periodic revie,-1. One advantace 
of the c;eneral t;y].)e of convention 'he lw.d pro:,::iosed ,•1as that it ,iould facilitate such 
a :revie ,1 system and e nabl e the convention t o be kept in line with c1ny ne,-1 means of 
,-12,rfai·e that developed . 

8. In addition, tbe convention mic;bt usefully include ceneral definitions to 
f2.cilitat e the interpre t a tion of tbe p rotocols on spe cific ,,eapons, definitions of 
sucb no tions as "ind iscriminate effects 11 , "e:cce ss i ve ly injurious 11 , "military 
objectives", e tc. lie;:ico I s ori[;inal proposal dicl not include any such definitions, 
,,,hicb bad not appeared necessary at tha,t time, but the course of the debates in the 
past fe,-1 days seemed to indic2,t e tbeir desirability. 

9. Since the Preparatory Conference 112,d decided to undertake I)G.rallel 
negotia tions on 1Jroceclure D.nd subs t ance, it rnicht sc:cve time to undertake also an 
examina tion of the general lecal quest ions, ,iitbout prejuc:ice to the ,1orl;:: on 
specific ,-,ea.pons, in 8. formal o r info:rr112,l ,101--ld-11::; Grou1,. He ,ms convinced that 
all the participants ,,ere 2.uare of the import ance of the l ego,l frorneworl~ for the 
prohibit.ions anc.1 restrictions th2.t ,-,ere beinc discussed. 

10. Hr. MIRAJLOVIC (Yuco slavia) said that tbe use of incendfary ,-ieapons was bein[; 
extensively discusse d at info1"111a.l meet ings. YuGos l2.via v12.s c losely concerned, 
being a sponsor of tbe draf t propose.l i.i1 document .A/corn:i1.95/PREP.CONF./1.1/Rev.l 
2,nd Adds . 1 and 2 . Tbere uas no contestinc; the f 2.c t tb6.t incendiary ileapons 
caused unnecessary suffe rin0 and bad indiscriminate effe cts i as the representative 
of S,mden had pointed out on the i)recedinG d2,y . Mo r eover, injurie s caused by 
incendiary weapons r e quired lone treatment and sophisticated medical equipment. 
Hany sr:1all countries · 1acked tlle necessary medical centres in time of peace , and v1ere 
even l ess ljj:ely to have them in time of war. Such ,,eapons also bad long-lasting 
psychological effects. 

11. As tbe representative of S11 it zerl and hac'i pointed out on the p:recedin:; day, 
it i/2.S difficult for ceographically small countries to sep2.r,9,te civilian from 
milit2.ry objects, or civilian areas from imr therdres. Tbe situation was even 
more difficult ,1here countries invaded by an ac;c;re ssor used tbe system known as 
tbe r;eneral people I s defence i 1.1hich meant that ever;f citizen anO object of 
importance in the country 112.d 2. function in tbe system of defence. Every country 
had the richt to protect its sovereiGnty o.nd te1·rit orial inte Gr ity, and Yugoslavia 
uas only one among the countries that used. the system of ceneral people I s defence. 
It could not, therefore, ac;ree to l egitimize tlle use of vJe2.po ns such as incendiary 
iJeapons ,Jbicb could be uoecl bJ, an agc;ressor to }:ill or maim l arc;e masses of the 
population. Tbe only course i·1as to outlaw tbe use of incendiaries ac;ainst 
civilians 2nd military personnel. He 1.1elcornec7. the readiness of some delo,sations 
to inclucle tbe question of the protection of military persormel in the discussions. 
Yucoslav.ia believed tlw.t throuc;h the gene ral resuh.tion of incendiary 11eapons it 
would_ be possible to stren~then the pro t ection a lready accorded t o the civilia,n 
popul2,tion by Addi tiorn:,l Pm to col I to tbe Geneva Conventions of :;_949. Proposal 2 
of article 35 of the Additional Pro tocol prohibited the use of ~1eapons and rnetbods 
of ,rn.rf2,re of a n a ture to cause s upe rfluous injur;y or unneces s2,ry sufferinG • 
There , ms no doubt tbo.t incendiary ,1ea1)ons beloncec~ in tbat cate,c;or;;r. Dy virtue 
of that provision, military personnel, too, e njoyed a dee;ree of protection. 

12. His delegation thouGht th2.t to seel;: ans,Jers t o cerk,in ques tions micht belp to 
narroH existini:s differences. The fi:cst quostion concerned tbe protection of 
civilians and bou it could be strengtlxmed lleyoml. ,,bat ,ias provided for in 
Acldi tional Protoco l I. The r eriresentative of the Pecl.era l Republic of Germany had 



A/com·. 95/PEEP .cum· ./II/SH. 21 
pac;e 4 

suc;gested that the c;eneral protection accorded to civilians ac;ainst denc;ers arising 
from military occupation 5 in article 51 i could be maclo 2,bsolute 11i th regard to 
incendiary ,,eapons, undo~' "specified circumstances 11

• That. ,1ould be acceptable 
only if tbose "circumstances", ,,hen clefined, ,.oulcl in pre.ctical terms provide better 
protection for ci0.'ilians. Tbat 11ould be achieved by clearly prohibitinG the use 
of incendi2ry weapons ac;ainst mili ta1°y objectives situated ,Jitbin a concentration 
of civilic:ms. The Indian represent2.tive bad pointed out tbe difference between 
military objectives that uere clearly sepe,rate from tbe civilim1 population and 
those ,1i thin 2. concentration of civilians. The former ,mre rnili tarj' objectives, 
but, because of tbe indiscrii;1inate effects of incendiary ,.102.pons, the· latter could 
not be attacked uith such 1-ieapons. Tbat adcli tion2,l measure of protection uas .. 
essential for tbe protection of the civilicrn po1mlation. Yucosl2..via.· could not 
ac;ree to any provision dealinG ,iith the civilian population tbc.t merely restated. 
the provisiono of Qrticle 51 of tlle Additional Protocol. An interestinc; solution 
\·JE.W proposed in o,rticle 2, par2.crapb (a) of tbe I11donesian 1)ro:posal 
(1i./c0Nr. .95/Pl?EP .com~ ./1.13). 

13, The second c1uestion concerned protection of ri1ilitary personnel, beyond ,1hat 
,1as already provided for in article 35, par2.c;r2.ph 2, of Additional Protocol I. 
The first stop sl1ould be to specify, in a broad m:cbance of views, some situationn 
that various delec;ations thouc;bt sbould be e::emptecl, and the ne:d to consider 
tbose cases one by one _,:itb 2, vie,1 to 1"Bducing theil' number or eliminatinc; tbem all. 
Eacb situation should be decided on its r,1eri ts. Even the joint propOsar· • ' ·· 
(A/COllI'.95/PREP.COllP./L.l/Rev.l) made e::ceptions fo:r munitions that combined 
incendfa,ry effects witb penetration or fracmentation effects and ,,hich were d~sicned 
for use a.c;ainst aircr2,ft, armoured vehicles and si1;1ilar . tarcets ~ The Indonesian 
proposal indicated otber situations ,ibere tbe rules rnicbt be bent to inclucle 
combatants holdinG positions in field fortifications where the use of alternate 
,-1ea:pons would result in more casual ties. Tll~ l)TOl"Josc.l by Denmark and Norway 
(A/CONP. 95/PRCP .COIIF ./1.12) suc;c;estecl tbat an c::ception sbould be nw,de for personnel 
en::;aced in combat, or a.bout to be, or be inc; deployed for combat encacements, as 
also for personnel under armoured 1')rotection, in field fo1°tific2,tions, etc. Some 
specl~eTs bad referred to tlle uso of incenc1ia1°ies for close combat support. 

14. Discussion of a fe,1 more sucb si tmitions could hel::_) the Conference to formulate 
a rule coverninc; tbe use of incendi2.ry ,1eapons uhich could be basecl on pr2,ctical 
ratber than abstract notions, 1-1itb tbe m2::ii;n.un reg2.rcl both for lmmnnitarian concerns 
and for security and- military consic.ler2.tions. Definitions 11ould be a problem; bis 
delegation ,12-s particularly concerned about tbe precise definition of "military 
objectives". • Theoretic2..lly it could include such i temc o.s food supplies for the 
civilian population, 11he2>,t fieldo, etc., wbere incendie,rfos 1verc particularly 
effective. 

15. Yu8oslavia consiclerecJ. that it l1ad made a, move to. meet the views of those 
delecations which tool;: a different arirn'Oach. It no,1 looked for a. similar 
understandinc; on their part, as the only 1°eason2,ble ,my of ma1dnc furtlJer proc;ress 
on 2, delicate o,nd important probler;J. 

16. Hr. FISS:CNI~O (Byelorussian S,Jviet Socialist Republic) said th2,t his Government, 
true to its peace-lovinc policy ,1hich was airne<l at baltin13 the arms race, . at 
strengthening international d(aente and nt th(1 adoption: of effective measures to 
achieve disarr.nainent, adberocl to tbe bumo.ni te,ric::.n principles lmc1e:rlyinc Tbe Hague 
and Geneva Conventions as well c1s the Additional Protocols to the 19~-9 Geneva 
Conventions in the -elo.bora.tion of ,ihich it 112,d taken an active part. In addition, 
his Government had; supported the General Assembly decision to convene a Conference 
on Probibitions or Restrictions of use of Certain Conventional Weapons. 



A/CONF.95/PREP.CONF./II/SR.21 
pa,Ge 5 

17. In his delecation 1 s view, the issues to be considered by tbe Preparatory 
Conference were related to tbe question of disarmament and concerned the security 
of States. Ac pointed out in the Fin2.l Document of the special session of the 
General Assembly on disarmat!lcnt and in a number of otber United Nations decisions, 
any measures relatinG to dis2.rmament sbould be token on an equitable and balanced 
basis in order to Guarantee tbe security interests of 8tates and to ensure that no 
State or croup of States ,1ould bave an advantage over others. The Final Document 
ha,d also stated thc:i.t the forthcominc Conference should seek acreement on the 
prohibition or restriction of use of certain conventional vieapons in the light of 
humanitarian and military considerations. Accordingly, any step to,,1ards the 
prohibition or restriction of the use of such 1·1eapons must tal:::e due 2,ccount of 
the security interests of States. 

18. His delesation attached great :unportance to a constructive settlement at the 
present session of essential questions such as the :procedure for the adoption of 
decisions at the Prep2,ratory Conference and at the forthcoming Conference. In 
view of the fact that tbe questions to be discussed concerned the security of 
States, bis delecation considered that decisions should be taken only on the basis 
of consensus. Any attempt to depart from that vite,l principal ,1ould cause bis 
delegation to reconsider its riositive attitude to,,1ards tbe Conference. 

19. The questions under consideration were corn1)lex and difficult. He ,-,as convinced, 
however, that -with e:oodwill on the part of all, they could be satisfactorily 
settled. His delec;ation was prepared to participate in the deliberations of tbe 
Conference and to support any proposal which took account of the security interests 
of all States and ·was prompted by humanitarian considerations. 

The rneetin:; rose at 11. 25 a .. m. 




